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From: Wall, Conor [Conor_Wall@golder.com]

. Sent: 03 August 2006 16:32
To: Ann Bosley
'Subject: W0204-01

Dear Anne

Regarding the organization address for the Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd. Application (W0204-01),

please change from

7 Ardleé Downs
Mount Anville Road
Dublin 14

to

2nd Floor,

Heritage House,
Dundrum Office Park,
Dundrum,

Dublin 14.

Kindest regards

Conor

Conor Wall M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.
Senior Consuftant

Golder Associates Ireland

Town Centre House

Dublin Road

Naas

Co. Kildare

Ireland

Telephone: +353 (45) 874411
Facsimile: +353 (45) 874549
Mobile: +353 (87) 2059354
E-mail: conor_wall@golder.com
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This e-inail transmission is confidential and may contain proprictary information for the express use of the intended recipiens. Any use, distribution or copying of
this rransmission, other than by the intended recipient, is stricrly prolibited. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.
Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product

may nor be relied upon.
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